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ALTAR

The altar at the front of the church is the original altar from the First German Evangelical Lutheran Immanuel Church.  When the church was sold to the South Fork Friends Church, the altar was removed and placed in storage.  After the church was moved to its current site, local historian Milton Lampe found the altar stored in a barn in Haigler, Nebraska.  After many hours of cleaning and painting, the altar was restored to its original condition and returned to the church.
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Ye Olde Country Church was moved to its current site beside the Cheyenne County Museum in 1988, when it was given to the Historical Society by the South Fork Friends Church.  The Church was built by the First German Evangelical Lutheran Immanuel Church congregation in 1914, 12 miles north and five miles west of St. Francis.  The building cost $1550.75.  One custom during those early years, was for the men to sit on one side of the church and the women and
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children on the other.  The sermons were delivered in German. The Lutheran's used the building until 1946 when they merged with the Zion Church. 
The building remained empty until 1951 when it was sold to the South Fork Friends congregation for $2000. The building was moved to a location 16 miles northeast of St. Francis.  That congregation met and worshiped in the white country church until September 7, 1986, when after 100 years the congregation disbanded.  




The South Fork community donated the church to the Cheyenne County Historical Society in 1988.  The building was once again moved.  The cost of moving the building the 16 miles to St. Francis was $3000.  The Society maintains this community building as an All-Faith Chapel, commemorating the rich religious heritage left by the large number of rural Sunday Schools and churches throughout the county's history.  Today the chapel is used by the community for weddings, funerals, receptions and programs.    
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THE ORIGINAL PUMP ORGAN that was purchased and placed in the church in 1914 is still in use.   Many area musicians enjoy playing this well maintained instrument.








